19850 Breckenridge Drive  Phone: 239.498.0777
Suite B Fax: 239.498.0889

General Contractors / Construction Managers ‘ Estero, Florida 33928

January 18" 2005

Mr. Patrick Malooly
Brixton Development
12730 New Brittany Boulevard #205

Fort Myers, Florida 33907

Re:  BBL Project #3071
Oasis
Kitchen Windows Non Opening

Dear Mr. Malooly:

As per fire regulations overseen by the Cape Coral Fire Department, please be advised
that the kitchen window as shown on the as-built plans is a non-operating window.
Therefore, this window can not be open and shall remain fixed for the safety of the

project.

As further notification, a copy of this letter will be inserted into the Home Owner
Warranty Manuals, and has become part of the as-built and permitted plans.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

ﬁnce‘erely yours,
- —:iz{%’a,ﬂwa

Ann Cemer
Project Manager

CC:  Inspector Alan Carter, City Cape Coral Fire Department
56 Home Owner Warranty Manuals
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